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Indexes:

Code sections:

05-14 Version: 0 Name: Appointments to the Lake Lotawana Tax Increment
Financing Commission.

Executive Orders Status: Introduced

7/11/2005 In control: County Legislature

7/11/2005 Final action: 7/11/2005

| hereby appoint Jeremy Willmoth and Mark Trosen to the Lake Lotawana Tax Increment Financing
Commission pursuant to §99.820 of the Revised Statues of Missouri, 2000.

2000 - 2006 EXO'S, LAKE LOTAWANA, TIF - (TAX INCREMENT FINANCING COMMISSION)

Attachments: 1. Executive Order 05-14
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
EXECUTIVE ORDER #05-14
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: JULY 8, 2005
RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE LAKE LOTAWANA

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING COMMISSION

| hereby appoint Jeremy Willmoth and Mark Trosen to the Lake Lotawana Tax Increment Financing
Commission pursuant to §99.820 of the Revised Statues of Missouri, 2000.
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File #: 05-14, Version: 0

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:
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